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Responding to Electronic RFOs

What do | need to participate?

In order to retrieve an electronic RFQ, you need to be registered in Oracle and have an active
iSupplier account. If you need assistance registering your company or getting an iSupplier account,
you can contact the Supply Chain Help Desk at (505) 284-4743 or phdesk@sandia.gov. They will
ask for information including: your company name, company tax identification number, contact
information, etc. in order to assist you.

How do I login once | have my account?

Once the Sandia administrator approves your registration/account request, an e-mail will be sent to
you titled “Sandia National Laboratories Supplier Collaboration Network”. Select the hyperlinked
text “Oracle Applications System” in the body of the e-mail to navigate to the login screen.
**NOTE: The provided password is single use only, you will need to change your password after
your first login.**

Fram: oagqaZ TEST - FLEASE IGMORE!! - Oracle WorkFlow Mailer’ [WFORACLEQ@sandia. gov] Semt:  Tue 7/12/2005 3:19 PM

To: JOHN DOE
o
Subject:  F¥I: Sandia Mational Laboratories Supplier Collaboration Metwork: Registration Approwval

Attachments: @Notification Deetail,html {505 B)

To  JOHN DOE
Sent  12-JUL-2005 15:16:32
D 1730993

Tour request to register with Sandia Mational Laboratories for access to their supplier collaboration networkt has been approved. Tou can now log on to your
Oracle Applications systert using your username (JOHND OE@EXAMPLESUPPLIERINC. COM) and the tetnporary password P16C37E7D. When you logen
for thefrst time, you will be required to ch password for security purpose. \

If you Have any further questions or require additional information then contact JEAMNIE M. BISCONTE(TMEISCO@sandia. gov).

KR July 2007



Responding to Electronic RFQOs

Login to Oracle

1. Navigate to login screen (click

the link from the registration
confirmation email, or go to
https://oracleapps.sandia.gov:880
7/0OA HTML/AppsLocallLogin.js

p).
Enter Username and

Password, click “Login”

Change your Password

Sandia .
@ MQDRACI—E E-Business Suite

Login

Username | |

Passward | |

[ Login )

@ TIP Forgot your passward?

Copeyright (o) 2004, Oracle. All rights reserved.

. Change your Password
(required upon 1% login to the
system, only)

Click Apply

KR

@& orRACLE
E-BusinessSuite . —

Change Password

Change Password

#|ndicates Required Field

& TIP Password must be st least 8 characters long.
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https://oracleapps.sandia.gov:8807/OA_HTML/AppsLocalLogin.jsp
https://oracleapps.sandia.gov:8807/OA_HTML/AppsLocalLogin.jsp
https://oracleapps.sandia.gov:8807/OA_HTML/AppsLocalLogin.jsp

Responding to Electronic RFQOs

How can | see all the RFQ’s I've been invited to?

1. From the Home screen
(shown right), click on the tab
labeled “Negotiations.”

2. That will take you to the
Negotiations screen (see next
step below) where you will see
all open RFQs for which you
have been invited to; in
addition to all quotes which
you have already submitted for
other RFQs.

How do | view an RFQ?

From the Negotiation screen,
(shown right) look under the
section labeled “Your
Company’s Open Invitations.”
Click on the Number for the RFQ
you wish to view.

(M) o ORACLE sup

plier Collaboration Homg

. MNegotiations

click Negotiations Flanning |/ Exceptions | A

Search |PO Nurmber vl
[ Notifications Planning
@ Esceptions
Subject Date Forecast Horizontal ‘iewsy
Closed Early: RFQ 25022 (TEST APPROYAL) 12-har-2007 09:14:03 o Fuorecast Compatison
Reminder Please acknowledge RFQ 24302 (Replacement  30-Jan-2007 23:38:22 ol o
BFQ for previous error Negotiation
=1 : Invitations
E B L . Responses
= Responses To Negotiations Orders
\@ Agreements
Response Status  Negotiation Title Time Left
Purchase Orders
1413 Draft Carbanite Freezer 1373 days 4 hours Purchase Hist
; . 3
1510 Active | Test RFQ 0 minutes ur.c Eklo IAletl;
i e Shinments
——

Sand .
[lil] o ORACLE Supplier Collaboration

Laboratories:
Home | Orders | Shipments @ ENNE (LGN Planning | Exceptions | Ace

Search Open Megotiations | Title v [_Go

“Welcome, KKaren Reeder
Your Active and Draft Responses

Press Full List to view all your company's responses. Full List )
Response Supplier HNegotiation Time Unread
Number Response Status Site Number Title Type Left Monitor Messages
1639 Active Mi-CA-1 24947-3 Beautification Project RFQ 0 minutes o

1638 Resubmission 24827 Supplier Test RFQ 2 RFQ 0 minutes 1

Required

Your Company's Open Invitations

The details of the RFQ are spread
over three tabs: Header, Lines,
and Controls. To view the entire
RFQ, click on each tab and view
its corresponding screen. BE
SURE TO download the contract
from the Header tab under the
section labeled “Notes and
Attachments.”

Full List )
Supplier Site Negotiat] - Type Time Left
M-CA1 25107 { click the number la\ Pruning Equipment RFQ 24 days
~
Sandia .
@ o ORACLE supplier Collaboration s len

momers Shipments | Exceptions | Account  Product | CertPay

Home = Open Imitations >
RFQ: 24981

Actions | Acknowledge Participation ¥ \ﬂ)

Title  Test RFQ
Status Active

Zize Left 11 da
(Header Lines | Contrals '

Dizplay Rark Az No indicatoPdisplayed
Ranking Price Only
Line Item, Rev Category Unit  Quantity Best Price (USD) Active Respons Time Left
1 on site senices SERVICES. COMMUNICATION EACH 50 Blind Blind 11 days 23 hours

Open Date 18-Apr-2007 10:18:48

click on each tah to view that section of the RFQ

Price Factars ™ None

KR
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Responding to Electronic RFQOs

How do | download an attachment from the RFQ?

1. While you are viewing the RFQ,
scroll down to the Notes and
Attachments section (as shown
on right—can be found under
the Header tab or the Lines tab).
Click on the name of the file.

3. Select whether you would like to

Open or Save the attachment.

N

File Download

Do you want to open or save this file?

g

Name:  €oOLD.jng
Type: IPEG Image, 2.57 KE

From: oracleappsq sandia.gov

“while files from the Intemet can be useful, some files can potentially
harrn your computer, [Fyou do not st the: source, do not open or
save this file. What's the risk?

L]

4. View the attachment.

Attributes

Details Attribute Group
Mo data exists.

Notes and Attachments

[ote to Suppliers Please bhe sure to submit all corresy 1 e electronically through iSupplier
ile Name |Type |Des-:|i|nion Category Last Updated | Update Delete
snowflake. | File Temperature regquirernents  To Supplier KREEDER
Header Lines Controls
Returm to Amendment History (RFQ &MNomber) Actions | Create Cluote | Ga )

Home | Orders | Shipments | MNegotiations | Planning | Home | Logout | Preferences | Help

Privacy Statement

How do | respond to an RFQ?

Once are viewing the RFQ, you
have several options available in
the “Actions” drop-down menu as
shown.

1. You have the option to
notify Sandia of your
intent to bid by selecting
Acknowledge
Participation. (select,
then click “Go”)

2. To prepare a quotation,
select Create Quote,
click “Go.”

KR

@:ﬂ ORACLE sourcing

Negolasong >

RFQ: 24705

Tale Carbonite Freezer
Status  Active
Time Lo 4 days

Lenes Controly

Buyer REEDER. KAREN
Stybe  Blind
Descoption  Meed one Carbonite Freszer tailored

Headet

Terms

Bd-To Address
Ship-To Address
FOB

Cumrency
RFO Cumency USD

Attributes

Actions

Open Date 1
Close Date 1 B

Cutcome S
Event

Print RFQ
Export to Spreadsheet

Payment Terms  NET 30
Camer

Freight Terms

Price Precision  Any

July 2007




Responding to Electronic RFQOs

How do | Create a Bid/Quote?

1. While viewing the RFQ, select
“Create Quote” from the action drop-
down menu on the top right of the
screen. (as shown above)

2. Click the calendar icon in Quote
Valid Until box and select date.

3. (Optional) You can add one of your
internal tracking numbers as the
Reference Number.

4. (Optional) You can add a Note to
Buyer.

5. To Add Attachments/Quote
Documents click on “Add
Attachments” button and follow the
instructions to add a file, URL, etc.
When you are done, click “Apply.”

6. Inthe Lines section, you can enter a
Quote Price. (Total price of the
goods and/or services for the total
guantity quoted in the “Quote
Quantity” box.)

7. Click in the Quote Quantity box,
which will default to target quantity.
(If the amount you are quoting is
less than Target Quantity, enter it
here.)

8. Click on the calendar icon to select
Promise Date.

9. Select Continue to go to next step
which will give you the option to save
your quote as a draft, or submit your
guote.

Sanda . PP —
@"-’V\* ORACLE Supplier Collaboration Home Lonod Fraferences b

Labeoratories
‘Im Orders | Shipments . Negetistions | Planning | Exteptions | Account | Product . Ademin | CenPay

Craate Q 82 (RFQ 24705)

Cancel | | Miew RFQ | | Quobe By Speeadshest Save Drafl Zortinue

¥ Header
coils Frastes Tirme Left 1 day 5 hours

Close Dt 16Jan2007 14:23e
Quote Vahd Until @

Reference Number

Mote to Buyer

(it s
Add Aflachments

ETaE Type  Desalpton Category Last Updated By Last Updated Usage Update Delete
No data exists
Linss
Line Update ‘;;Iui|..Tn. '

Stant Price Target Prich Ouate Price Unit  Target Guantity Jruote GuantingPramise Date
Vs copacitar &% SANDUA LABES - ABG HacH 2

Cancel | | ViewRFQ ) | Guode By Spreadshest ) | Save Dran

L Continug

Home | Orders | Shipmerds | Megotistions | Plaaning | Exceptions | Accourd | Product | Admin | Ceit Pay | Home | Logout | Preferences | Help

How Do | Submit My Quote?

Once you have created your quote and
clicked “Continue” you will be taken
to the screen (shown right) where you
have several options as listed:

1. Review the quote you have
created to make sure it is complete
and accurate.

2. To make changes to the quote,
click Back.

3. If you aren’t ready to submit your
guote yet, Click Save Draft to
save what you have done without
submitting the quote.

4. When you are satisfied that the
guote is accurate and complete,
Click Submit.

/A Warning
Buyer has reguested for you to submit a single, best quote. Multiple quotes (re-quoting) for this RFQ are not allowed
Create Quote 1512: Review and Submit (RFQ 24705)

Ganne\_ (Back) (Save Draft SuhmD

Header
Title Carbonite Freezer Time Left 6 hours 8 minutes
RFQ Curency USD Close Date  16-Jan-2007 14:21:44
Guate Currency  USD Gluote Valid Until  18-Jan-2007
Price Precision  Any Reference Mumber
Mote to Buyer
Attachments
File Name Type  Description Category Last Updated By Last Updated Usage Update Delete
No data exists
Lines
Stait  Target Quote Price Target Quote Your Total Need-By
SelectLine Ship-To Price Price {USD) Unit Quantity Quantity Amount Date Promise Date
@ ux SANDIA LABS - 5000 EACH 2 2 10,000.00 13-Jan-2010 08:14:40

capacitor  ABQ
Line 1: flux capacitor
Notes and Attachments
Note to Buyer

File Name Type  Description Category
No data exists.

Last Updated By Last Updated Usage Update Delete

Canee| Back ) (Save Drafl) ( Submit

| Planning | Exceptions | Account | Product | Admin | Ced Fay | Home | Logout | Preferences | Heln
Privacy Statement

Home | Orders | |
Copyright (c) 2005, Oracie. Al rights reserver

KR
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Responding to Electronic RFQOs

What if | want to revise a quote | already submitted?

If the RFQ does allow you to resubmit quotes, you can navigate to the home screen and
click on the number for the quote/response that you want to revise. From the action drop-
down menu located at the top right of the screen, select “Create Quote” and make any
changes you would like to your quote. (You can download new attachments, change the
price you have quoted, etc.) You can now proceed to change and submit your revised
guote in the same manner in which you created and submitted your original quote
(reference page 6). Please note that only the most recent quote you submit will be
considered for contract award.

What do | do if | already submitted a quote and the RFQ itself was

revised/amended?

On occasion, a Sandia Contracting Representative will need to revise and amend an RFQ that you
may already have submitted a quote for. You will receive an email notification that you must
acknowledge the amendment. You will then need to login to the system, acknowledge the
amendment, and resubmit your guote following the steps outlined below:

Navigate to the Amended version of the RFQ

() 5, ORACLE supplier Collaboration e s s

1. Login to Oracle : — - JEl oveves | Shiseanis | Wegshstoes | Pannies | Esesaons | Arcaunt | Frasuct | Asein | oty

Notifications

2. Click on the response — ——
number for the quote that Gl ar 1. i
requires resubmission

View the Amendment

@ F:é:ﬂnf?fl. ORACLE supplier Collaboration —_— e
- aboratones.
1. In the Warnlng box, Select m Orders | Shipments | Negotiations  Product | Admin | Cert Pay
[ H Hotme > Quote: 1518 (RFGQ 24786) >
\_/IeW Amendment Amendment History (RFQ &Number)
H |Sto ry ” To be considered for award you must acknowledge each amendment and subrmit (or resubrmit) all
) comply with the changes
2. From the Amendment Show Al Details | Hide All Details
- - Details Document Number Title |Slallls | Review Changes
H |St0ry SCreen (rlght) B Show 24766 1 Cylon Reconnaisance Materials Active eves
SeIeCt “Acknowledge B Show 24786 Cylon Reconnaisance Materials Amended
Amendments.” Retum to Quote: 1518 (RFQ 24765 (Acknowledge Amengments )
Home | Orders | Shipments | MNegotiations | Planning | Exceptions | Account | Product | Admin | Cert Pay |Logout
Copyright (c) 2005, Oracle. Al rights reserved

KR July 2007 7



Responding to Electronic RFQOs

Acknowledge the Amendment

1. Review the summary of
changes made by the
Amendment.

Check the box at the top.
3. Click “Acknowledge.”

o

Revise and Resubmit Your Quote

1. From the Confirmation
screen, click “OK.”

2. Revise your quote as
appropriate (in response to
any changes in the RFQ).

3. When you are finished,
click “Continue” then
review the new quote and
“Submit.”

KR

Home Logms Fraterenges He

S .
@PL“:L“,DRACLE Supplier Collaboration

Orders | Shipments | Negolistions |« Product | Admin | Cerd Pay

Home » Guate 1518 (RFQ 24766) » Amendment History (RF0 SNumber >
Acknowledge Amendment (RFQ 24786,1)
T be considened for swand you must acknowledge each amendment and subrit (or resubmit)

complies with the changes
RFG 24766.1. )

( [#]1 have read the tems and cond below and ach
Header

Label RFO 24786.,1
Armendment Dazcription tust supply full quantity requested

Hotes aned ALachanis

RFO 34THG

File Name _ |Type |Category  |Last Updated By |Last Updarad |usage | update  Delete
Sauids br Fila  Ta Supplier KREEDER 17-Jan- 2007 Qne-Tima

FFO 247061

Home Logout Preferences

Sand ]
[@ {‘;ﬁ%;ﬁoi?/-\c L€ supplier Collaboration

momers Shipments | Negofiations ~ Admin Cert Pay
Confirmation

All amendments of Negotiation 24786 have been acknowledged successfully. You may now
respond to the negotiation. Do you want to proceed?

If a response has been submitted previously, resubrission is required to ensure the response

complies with the changes
I
Home | Orders | Shiprents | Megatiations | Planning | Exceptions | Account | Product | Adm

|
Copyright (c) 2005, Oracle. &l rights reserved

July 2007 8



Responding to Electronic RFQOs

How Do | Communicate Through the Electronic RFQ Module?

You will find that many Sandia Contracting Representatives (SCR’s) will require that all
communications take place in the Oracle Sourcing Module. In order to: send a message, ask a
guestion, or view any communications from the SCR regarding a particular RFQ; you will need to
access the Online Discussion features available to you.

How do | Access the Online Discussion feature?

Navigate to the Online Discussion

3. Navigate to the RFQ/Response
for which you would like to
monitor any online discussions.
(see page 4)

4. Select “Online Discussions”
from the Action drop-down
menu. (You can also click on
“Unread Messages” to go
directly to any messages you
have not opened yet.)

How do | read a message?

1. Click on the message text as
shown.

2. That will bring up the text of
the selected message and any
relevant message details
(message date, etc.).

KR

@m&nDQACLE Supplier Collaboration S i n

‘im Orders | Shiprments | Negobiations | Account | Froduct | Agmin | CarFay

Actions Dnlirim 15:5:80

Homa =
Quote: 1515 (RFQ 24705.1)

Title Car
Time Left 2 Close Dale  16-Jan-2007 14:21:59
Styla Ranking Price Only
Quote Currency 2 Supplier MekLY INCORPORATED
Contact Resder. Karen Supglier Sita
Suppliers’ Quote Mumber Quote Yalid Lintil  18-1an-2007 00:00:00

Quate Statuz  Active
Mate 1o Buyer

(e
Category |Updated  |Usage [Update Delete

File Hame |[Type|Description
Atachmants -oooqiaie o File WWe promise, twill be  From 116-Jan-2007 Cne-
THIS cald, Supplier Time
Linss
@TIP &l prices are in USD.
Show Al Detals; | Hude 201 Dt
Stat Target  Ouote Target Ouote Active
Details Line Ship To Price Price Price Unit Quantity Promise Date Total Duotes
B S 1 Bux SANDIA LABS - 5,000 EACH 2 13-Jarr2N0 10,000.00 ghnd
capacitor  ADQ 00:14:40
Arction
i | Shwprnends | Megalabions | Plmmng | Exceptions | Account | Eroduct | Home | Logeul |

. Orncie AL righes reannved

Home Logout Preferences Help

Sond .
@ mxurzf;gC)IQACl_E Supplier Collaboration

m COrders Shipments Megotiations Product Admin Cert Pay

Home > Quote: 1452 (RFG 24746 >
Online Discussions (RFQ 24746)

| Cancel ) | Printable Page
Title museum display
Status  Closed Open Date  12-Jan-2007 07:24:00
Time Left 0 minutes Close Date 13-Jan-2007 07:22:09

Messages

(_New Message |

Subject " |Sender Date | Reply

Clarification of dimensions (Dear Sandia Contracting Representative, § Do, Janice  24-Jan-2007 13:59:18 ITE’L

Subject Appearance Please Do, Janice  24-Jan-2007 13:53:42 r@,
[ Cancel ) | Printable Page

Home | Orders | Shipments | Megotiations | Planning | Exceptions | Account | Product |Preferences | Help
Copyright () 2005, Oracle. All rights ressrved. Privacy Statement
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Responding to Electronic RFQOs

How do I reply to a message?

There are two ways to reply to a

message, both are equally effective.

1. From the Message, select the
“Reply” button

2. OR from the Online Discussion
screen, click on the blue boxes
under the reply column (shown
right).

3. Enter your subject, message, and
select whom you want to receive
the message, then click “Send.”

Home Logout Preferences Help

Sand .
[Iil] ot ORACLE Supplier Collaboration

Laboratories:
m Orders Shipments

Megotiations Froduct Adrmin Cert Pay

Home > Quote: 1452 (RFQ 24746) >
Online Discussions (RFQ 24746)
Cancel ) | Printable Page )
Title museum display
Status  Closed
Time Left 0 minutes

Open Date  12-Jan-2007 07:24:00
Cloge Date  13-Jan-2007 07:22:09

Messages

Mew Message
Subject
Clarification of dimensions...

Message |Sem|er |Da|e =
Dear Sandia Contracting Representative, Do, Janice  24-Jan-2007 13:59:18 @

24-Jan-2007 13:59:42 =

2

Subject Appearance Please ... Do, Janice

| Cancel J | Printable Page

Home | Orders | Shipments | Megotiations | Planning | Exceptions | Account | Product |Preferences | Help
Copyright () 2003, Oracle. &l rights reserved, Frivacy Statement

How do | create a new message?

1. From the Online Discussion
screen, click on the “New
Message” button.

2. Then select whom you’d like
to send the message to, create
a subject for your message,
and type your message into
the appropriate box.

3. When you are finished, click
“Send.”

KR

Home Logout Preferences Hel

Sandi .
@ e ORACLE  supplier Collaboration

Laboratories:
m Qrders Shipments

Home > Qunte 1452 (RFO 247451 > Online Discussions (RFQ 24746) =
Create New Message (RFQ 24746)

= |ndicates required field

Product Adrmin Cert Pay

.

= Send To | REEDER, KAREN +
= Subject |Clarification of dimensions and appearance

*Message |Dear Sandia Contracting Representative,

Flease advise us to your preference of paint schemes. We have found several
great options and are willing to make all of them available to you

sinceraly,

supplier

Cancel ) [ Send

Orders | Shipments | Megotistions | Planning | Exceptions | Account | Preferences | Help
Privacy Statemert

Horne |
Copyright () 2005, Oracle. All rights reserved.
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